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Murphy, Erin L. LDO\DbDb_j% O Lr-‘

From: Roberta Mandel [MandelR@stephenslynn.com)

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2009 11:37 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: nkdoc123@aol.com; holanoff@yahoo.com .

Subject: The Center For Neuro-Immune Disorders, LLC., Tracking No.300159554433

To Whom It May Concern,

RE: The Center For Neuro-Immune Disorders, LLC
DATE FILED: August 13, 2009
Tracking No. 300159554433

As per your website's direction ("Address....Changes"), I am sending this e-mail to request that you make the
following address changes for the principal address of the business; the mailing address of the business. The
same change must also be made with regard to the addresses for the MGRM {Nancy Klimas, M.D.), and the
following Managers, Janet Canterbury and Mary Ann Fletcher. The Center For Neuro-Immune Disorders, LLC)
was filed this very morning and incorrectly referred to "90th Street" as opposed to "90th Avenue."

The principal address AND the mailing address should be corrected as follows:

10700 S.W. 90th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33176, US.

(It was previously listed as 10700 S.W. S0th Streét).
The address for Manager, Janet Canterbury, similarly should be changed to:

10700 S.W. 90th Avenue, Miami, Florida 33176 US

The address for Manager, Mary Ann Fletcher, similarly should be changed to:
10700 S.W. 90th Avenue, Miaml, 33176 US

Please be kind enough to confirm receipt of this Address Change Request

Roberta G. Mandel, Esq.

Stephens Lynn Klein LaCava & Puya, P.A.
9130 S. Dadeland Blvd., PH2

Miami, FL 33156

Tel: 305.670.3700

Fax: 305.670.8592

Wats: 800.329.2911

For more information about Stephens, Lynn, Klein, LaCava & Puya, P.A. please visit the firm's web page at:
http: / /www.StephensLynn.com .

**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE**This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C Section 2510-
2521 and is Jegally privileged. Unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. The information
contained in this e-mall message Is Intended onty for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This
message may be an attorney-client communication and as such is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mall, and destroy all copies of the original message.
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